From: Rachael Stevie (CD)

To: Haley Mercer; Christy Garcia

Subject: BL-20-00027 Pine View Estates - Final Approval
Date: Tuesday, December 29, 2020 8:42:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Good morning,

The boundary line adjustment BL-20-00027 - Pine View Estates, has been reviewed by CDS and has
been given final approval. Below is the link to the file. Please let me know if there are any questions.

Internal link:BI -20-00027 Pine View Estates

Thank you and I hope you have a happy New Year!

Hatwand LA,

Planner I

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637

rachael.stevie.cd@co kittitas.wa.us

Please Note: In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Governor’s "Safe Start" reopening plan, Kittitas
County Community Development Services is currently in Phase 3 and is open to the public in a limited capacity. At
this time many of us are on a rotating schedule working from home and in the office; during this time | will do my

best to respond to you as promptly as possible.
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